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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

EN Y. ING OF-THE MEMBERS OF-M/S. PRAKHAR

SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON SATURDAY. THE 30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER,
11.00 A. F) SAVITRI NAGAR DELHI-110017 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
- ——1.— Adoption of Financial statements of the Company:-

To consider and adopt the Financial Statements confaining the balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2023 and the Profit
and Loss Account ended on that date along with schedules and notes appended thereto and the reports of the Board
of Directors and Auditors thereon, and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification (s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Financial Statements
centaining the balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023 and the Profit and Loss Account ended on that date along with
the scheduies and notes appended thereto and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, be and
are hereby adopted.”

2. Ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company:

To ratify the appointment of the Auditor of the Company and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s),
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to tiie provisions of Section 139 and other appiicable provisions, of Companies Act,
2013 and rules made there under, the appointment of the Statutory Auditors of the company, M/s R N K A & Co,,
Chartered Accountants (FRN:021745N) having office at Office No. 304, building ne. 13, Gali no. 1 Veer Savarkar
Block, shakarpur, Dethi 110092, be and is hereby ratified by the members of the Company for the financial year
2023-24 at such remuneration as msy be determined by the Board of Directors.”

By order of the Board
PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd. _ For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

SAHASHA'RAMDEO RAHUL VERFA™"
Date: 01/09/2023 Director (DIN: 06746773) Director (DIN: 08760273)
Place: New Delhi

Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Corporate office: C-11, LGF, Maiviya Nagar, Oppasite State Bank of India, New Dalhi - 110017
Registersd Office: Flat No.3, Upper Ground Floor, Plot No. 173, Savitri Nagar, New Delhi - 110017 (India)
Ph: +91-11-79626411 | Mail: info@prakharsoftwares.com | Web: www.prakharsofiwares.com
Offices: Delhi, Gaziabad, Pune, Durg, Indore, Bhaopal, Jaipur, Bangalore, Mirzapur, Ranchi




NOTES

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy te attend and vote instead of himself and the
proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not later than
forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc, must
be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty {50) and holding in the aggregate not more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member
holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not
act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning therein details of
their Folio No.

4, Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the Members at the
Company’s Registered Office on all working days of the Company, during business hours up to the date of the
Meeting.

5. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the Company at an early
date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the meeting,

6. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by allowing
paperiess compliances by the companies and has issued circulars stating that service of notice/documents
including Annual Report can be sent by e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative of the Government
in full measure, members are requested to register their e-mail addresses with the company. The Notice of the
AGM along with the Annual Report 2023 is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail
addresses are registered with the Company, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same.
For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted
mode.

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lid,

SaL\_QL/OU—Ai—___- =

= A
Director -

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. L d.

—



Dear Shareholders,

BOARD REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 9t Annual Report of PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE
LIMITED on the business operations and books of accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023..

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The highlights of performance of your Company during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 are

summarized below:

(Figures in INR.)
Financial year ended on Financial year ended on
Particulars 31stMarch 2023 31st March 2022
GROSS INCOME _ 86,87,38,348 60,02,25,148
Profit before Interest, Tax, Depreciation &
Amortization o 5,89,53,586 4,04,87,250
Less: Depreciation 27,78,053 9,83,630
__Finance Cost 80,13,962 55,16,350
Profit Before Tax - 4,81,61,571 3,39,87,270
Less: Provision of Income Tax
Current year 1,37,12,160 93,77,989
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liabilities) 2,64,399 71,380
| Net profit 3,47,13,810 2,46,80,662
COMPANY'S PROFILE

PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (the company) is a private limited company
incorporated on 02/01/2014 under the provision of the Companies Act, 1956 (now Companies Act, 2013)

PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY
During the period under review, the Company generated revenue of Rs. 867,728,951 resulting into net profit of
Rs. 34,713,810.80 in compare to last year profit of Rs. 24,680,662.49. Your Board commits to show the same
growth in the upcoming years.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
There is ONE Subsidiary Company and no Joint ventures/ Associate Company to the company.

DIVIDEND
Board had not recommended any dividend during the financial year.

MATERIAL CHANGES IN THE COMPANY DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the
ends of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this report.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The company has not transferred any amount to any specific Reserves and surplus of the Company.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as no dividend was declared and paid
during the year.
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WAITRMENT IV ANY WFEOTING THE FIA A
& OF THE FINAN ’”"f YEAR TO WHICH THI

THE DATE 'J[« 7 :IF R
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the ends
of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:
a) Conservation of energy - Your company had taken appropriate measures for energy conservation
b) Technology absorption - Company has adopted latest technologies in its business.
c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo - The Company has neither Foreign income & expenditure in during
the year.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
The Board of the company had been duly constituted with 3 directors as on March 31, 2023; details are as
follows:
1. SAHASHA NAMDEQ
2. RAHUL VERMA
3. GYANENDRA NATH TRIPATHI

INDUCTION:
During the year, Mr. Gyanendra Nath Tripathi inducted in the Board w.e.f. 14/04 /2022 as an Additional Director.

RESIGNATION:
During the year, no change had been made to the Board.

MEETINGS
During the year FIVE Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap between the Meetings was
within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS
The Auditor of the company M/s R N K A & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN:021745N), have been appointed for
the five Financial years from 2020-2021 to 2024-2025 as Statutory Auditors of the company. The same has been
mentioned in notice for shareholders’ approval. Now their appointment is proposed for ratification in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

AUDITORS’ REPORT
The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report
are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS
There was no requirement to appoint Internal Auditors in the company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
Details of Loans: - NIL
Details of Investments: - NIL
Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: NIL

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:
All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties
were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES
During the year under review none of the employees are covered under the Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PR EVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
As per the requirement of The Sexaﬁ]"ﬁ'ﬁ?issment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and rules made there under your Company has adopted a Sexual Harassment Policy for women
to ensure healthy working en a.:-;(ﬂ fear of prejudice, gender bias and sexual harassment.
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The Board states that there were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (C58)
As the company does not fall under the criteria required of Corporate Social Responsibility provisions hence there
is no information to be disclosed on CSR compliance.

HUMAN RESOURCES
Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most important assets. Your Company continuously
invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. Your Company thrust is on the
promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (¢} of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the

Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—
a. Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with

proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period,;

¢. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and

detecting fraud and other irregularities;
d. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
e. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
An acknowledgement to all with whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is able to achieve the

results.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
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Date: 01/09/2023 Director (DIN: 06746773) ctor (DIN: 08760273)
Place: New Delhi



Annexure I

FORM NO. MGT ¢

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2023
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014.

L. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN | U72900DL2014PTC262988
2. | Registration Date 02/01/2014
3. | Name of the Company B PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE
LIMITED
4. | Category/Sub-category of the Company | Indian Non-Government Company
5.| Address of the Registered office & | 173 (UGF) Savitri Nagar, Delhi-110017
contact details
6. | Whether listed company Unlisted
7. | Name, Address & contact details of the | Not Apﬁicaﬁle_ B
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

| S.No. | Name and Description of main products /| NIC Code of the | % to total turnover
services Product/service of the company
1 SUPPORT SERVICES 9985 100%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

There is No holding / Subsidiary & associate company to the company.

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the end of the year | No. of Shares held at the end of the year | % Change
Shareholders [As on March 31, 2022] [As on March 31, 2023] during the year
% of Total %o of
Demat | Physical Total Sh Demat | Physical Total Total
ares
Shares
A. Promoters
| (1) Indian _
" a) Individual/ IIUF NIL | 310,000 | 310,000 100 % NIL 310,000 | 310,000 100 %
__b) Central Govt NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
'_ :) State Govt(s) NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
| d) Bodies Corp. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
e) Banks / FI NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
f) Any other NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL NiL NIL
Sub-total (A) (1):- NIL | 310,000 | 310,000 | 100% | NIL | 310,000 | 310,000 | 100 %
(2) Foreign
‘a) NRIs - Individuals | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
b) Other — Individuals NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL
d) Bodies Corp NIL NIL NIL NIIL. | NIL NIL NIL NIL
For Prakhar Software Solution For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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¢) Banks / FI NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
) Any other NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Sub-total (A) (2):- NII. Nil. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) =| NIL | 310,000 | 310,000 100 % NIL | 310,000 | 310,000 100 %
(AYQ)H(A)2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
a) Mutual Funds NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
b) Banks / FI NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
¢) Central Govt NIL NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL NIL NIL
d) State Govi(s) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
) Venwre  Capital | pp | npp NIL NI | NI | NI NIL NIT. NII
Funds
D . Mnsurance | g1 g NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL
Companies
z) FlIs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
by Foreign - Venture | gy | gy NIL NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub-total (B)(1):- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. NIL | NIL NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) Indian NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Overseas NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NiL
b) Individuals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
1) Individual
shareholders holding | iy | gy NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL
nominal share capital
up to Rs. 1 lakh
i) - Individual
shareholders holding |\ | \yp NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh
¢) Others (specify) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Non Resident Indians NIL NIL NITL. NIL NIL NIL. NIL NIL NII.
| ggi:“s Corporate |\ | N NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL
| Foreign Nationals NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Clearing Members NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Trusts NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Foreign Bodies - D R NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub-total (B)(2):- NIL NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Public
Shareholding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL NIL
_(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs | NIL NI, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NiL
& ADRs
Grand Total | Npp | 310,000 | 310000 | 100% | NIL | 310000 | 310000 | 100 %
| (A+B+C) ’ - b bt ®
B) Shareholding of Promoter-
S Shareholding at the beginning of | Sharcholding at the end of the year | %
N | Shareholder’s the vear change in
Name sharehold
ing

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lid. {40 For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
S s} 2
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No. of | % of | %of No. of | % of | %of during
Shares | total Shares Shares total Shares the year
Shares of | Pledged / Shares of | Pledged [
the encumbere the encumbere
company | d to total company | d to total
shares shares
1 | SAHASHA NAMDEO 309,999 | 99.99% NIL 309,999 99.99% NIT,
NIL : NIL
| 2 | RAHUL VERMA 1 0.01 1 0.0]

C) Change in Promoters® Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) :

S | Particulars - Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
N the year the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
1. | SAHASHA NAMDEO
At the beginning of the year 309,999 99.99 309,999 99.99
No change in shareholding during
the vear
At the end of the year 309,999 [ 99.99 ' 309,999 ‘ 99.99
2. | RAHUL VERMA S ! ’
- | At the beginning of the year 1 01% [ 1 01%
No change in sharcholding during
the year _
At the end of the year | 1 01% | 1 ] 01%
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: NIL
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
There is no any shareholder other than Directors and Promoters.
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Particulars Sharchelding at the beginning of Cumulative Sharcholding
the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
1. SAHASHA NAMDEO
At the beginning of the year == 309.999 ! 99.99 ' _309,999 ‘ 9999
' No change in shareholding during [ - - o
the year
At the end of the year 309,999 : 99.99 L 309,999 99.99
2 RAHUL VERMA
For Prakhar Software Solutions Pyt, Ltd, PECRISESE S So'm}onﬂ He
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At the beginning of the year 1 [_ 01% ] 1 ] 01%

No change in sharcholding during

the year
At the end of the year 1 \ 01% | 1 01%
INDEBTEDNESS -
L
Se:e:l:::di;’: " | Unsecured Deposits Total
) 4 Loans 4 Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 11651571 14692296 - 26343867
it) Interest due but not paid - - - .

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 11651571 14692296 - 26343867

Change in Indebtedness during the !
financial year

* Addition ' 308230 18065057 - 18373287
* Reduction - - -
Net Change 308230 18065057 - 18373287

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 11956801 32757353 - 44717154

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 11959801 32757353 - 44717154

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- NIL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
SN. | Particulars of Remuneration

1 | Managing Director -
Fee for attending board committee meetings -

Commission -
Others, please specify -
Total (1) -
Whele-time Directors

(S

Fee for attending board committee meetings .

Commission -
Others, please specify (Gross Salary) R

| Total (B)=(1) _

For Prakhar Software Solutions,Pvt.;.:ci}uugu/D For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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‘ ‘ Total Remuneration 3

B. Remuneration to other directors:
SN. | Particulars of Remuneration
1 Executive Directors SAHASHA NAVIDEQO RAHUL VERMA

Fee for attending board 2
committee meetings -

Commission - -
Others, please specify (Gross i

- Salary) 2,080,000 771,375
Total (2) 2,080,000 771,375

|| Teotal (B)=(1+2) ) | 2,080,000 771,375

Total Managerial .
Remuneration 2,080,000 771,375
Overall Ceiling as per the Act No limit | No limit

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD: NIL

VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ C OMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvi. Ltd. For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. !.td.R
- r oo e P L
So!.g@uﬂf-g - -
- Director Director
SAHASHA NAMDEO RAHUL VERMA
Date: 01/09/2023 Director (DIN: 06746773) Director (DIN: 08760273)

Place: New Delhi



RN K A & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Office No.304, Gali No.1, Building No.13,

Veer Savarkar Block, Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
Ph.: +91-11-22543259, 43027684

E-mail: rrcoffice@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO,
THE MEMBERS OF PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PRAKHAR SOFTWARE
SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31/03/2023.
the Statement of Profit and Loss. the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us. the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31/03/2023, and its
Profit and it's casi flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules there under. and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Fthics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis. Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business



Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Sharcholder’s Information, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such other information as and when made available to us and if we conclude
that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to
those charged with governance

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance
(TCWG)

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position , financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for oversecing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement., whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,



but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Cvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures arc inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and arc therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s



report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order,2020(“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013. We give in the Annexure A statements on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the order, to the extent applicable,

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the cash flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31/03/2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as 31/03/2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in "Annexure B".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its {inancial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards. for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.



iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received
by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(¢) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
mis-statement.

V. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

FORRNKA & CO.

(Chartered Accountants)
Reg No. :021745N

CA RAJESH KUMAR
Partner

M.No. : 506726

Date: 01/09/2023

Place: Delhi

UDIN : 23506726 BGXDKN1780



ANNEXURE - A

Reports under The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (CARO 2020) for the year ended on 31st March
2023

To,

The Members of PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

We rego_rtth_at:-

SI. No. | Comment Required on  Auditor's Opinion on Following Matter Auditor's Remark
i (a) (A) |Property, Plant and Whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, |The company has maintained proper
Equipment and Intangible Juding quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. records showing full particulars inciuding
Assets quantitative details and situation of
| ‘ | Property, Plant and Equipment.
i(a)y(B) | \Whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of | NA
intangible assets;
i{b) Whether these Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets have been Property, Plant and Equipment have been
| | physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; whether any physically verified by the management at
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification and if so, whether the | reasonable intervals; No material
same have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts? discrepancies were noticed on such
‘ verification. |
i(c) Whether the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than According to the information and l
properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are explanations given to us and on the basis of |
| duly executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are | our examination of the records of the |
| held in the name of the company, if not, provide the details thereof Company, the title deeds of immovable '
| properties (other than immovable |
oroperties where the Company is the lessee |
and the lease agreements are duly executed |
| in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the ‘
standalone financial statements are held in
the name of the Company.
i{d) Whether the company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment | According to the information and
| (including Right of Use assets) orintangible assets or both during the year |explanations given to us and on the basis of
‘ and, if so, whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by & Registered | our examination of the records of the
Valuer specify the amount of change, if change is 10% or more in the Company, the Company has not revalued its
aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of Property, Plant and property, plant and equipment (including |
Equipment or intangible assets; Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets or |
both during the year. |
i{e) Whether any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the According to the information and |
company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions | explanations given to us and on the basis of
{Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under, if so, whether | our examination of the records of the
the company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements; | Company, there are no proceedings
initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any benami property under the
| | | Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions
| Act, 1988 and rules made there under. ‘
i (a) Inventory and other current  Whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted at | Physical verification of inventory has been
assets | reasonable intervals by the management and whether, in the opinion of | conducted at reasonable intervals by the
i | the auditor, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management.
‘ | management is appropriate; whether any discrepancies of 10% or mare in
the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed and if so, whether they | |
‘ have been properly dealt with in the books of account?
ii{b) Whether during any point of time of the year, the company has been According to the information and |
} sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, explanations given to us and on the basis of
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets; | our examination of the records of the
| whether the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with Company, the Company has not been
such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of | sanctioned working capital limits in excess '
| account of the Company, if not, give details; | of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from |
| banks on the basis of security of current
; assets.
{iit) Investment, Loans or Whether during the year the company has made investments in, The company has not granted any loans,
| Advances by Company provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the | secured or unsecured to companies, firms

Ay



nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability |
Partnerships or any other parties, if so,

T 1
| whether during the year the company has provided loans or provided |
advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to

any other entity [not applicable to companies whose principal business isto |

| give loans], if so, indicate- |

The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance
sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or security
| to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

or other parties covered in the register
maintained u/s 189 of the companies Act-
2013,

The Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured, to firms, limited
liability partnerships or any other parties
during the year.

Bascd on the audit procedures carried an by
us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any ioans to subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates.

The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance
| sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or security
to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

| Whether the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the
terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of
| loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest

Based on the audit procedures carried on by
us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted loans to a party other than
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

in our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us.

| The rate of interest and other terms and

conditions for such loans are prima facie
prejudicial to the interest to the company.

in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, whether the schedule |
of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and
whether the repayments or receipts are regular?

| § R
| If the amount is overdue, state the total amount overdue for more than ninety
| days, and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the company for

| recovery of the principal and interest? |

Whether any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen
due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to
settle the over dues of existing {cans given to the same parties, if so, specify
the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or settled by fresh
loans and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or advances in the

| nature of lcans granted during the year [not applicable to companies whose
principal business is to give loans];

hether the company has granted any loans or advances in the nature of

loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of |
repayment, if so, specify the aggregate amount, percentage thereof to the

total loans granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related

: parties as defined in clause (76} cof section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013; |
| |

, investments, guarantees, and security whether provisions |
of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. if

not, provide the details thereof.

same party.

In respect of loans granted, repayment of
the principal amount is as stipulated and
payment of interest have been regulas.

There is no overdue amount of loans

listed in the register maintained under
section 189 of the companies Act, 2013,

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, there is no loan given falling duc
during the year, which has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans given to settle the
over dues of existing loans given to the

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not given any
|oans either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of

Lrepayment‘

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions

' of section 185 and 186 of the company

Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investment,
guarantees, and security.

| In respect of deposits accepted by the company or amounts which are deemed
| to be deposits, whether the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act and the rules made there under, where applicable, have been
complied with, if not, the nature of such contraventions be stated; if an order
has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal, whether the same has

According to the Information and

| explanations given to us, the Company has

not accepted any deposit in terms of the
provisions of section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act.

been complied with or not

Whether maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section {1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
and whether such accounts and records have been so made and maintained?

== A0

iii (@)
|
iii (a) {A)
|
jii (a) (B}
iii{e) |
+ T ] — -
iii {c)
iii (d) |
|
|
il (e}
i
= |
iii {f)
(tv) Loan to Directors and In respect of loans
Investment by the Company
{v) Deposits Accepted by the
Company
(vi) Maintenance of Cost records
vii (a) | Statutory Dues

:-{,1

Whether the cornpany is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues

including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees state insurance,

income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
e —— .

The Company is not required to maintain
cost records pursuant to the Rules made by
the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

According to the information and
explanation given to us, and according to
the books and records as produced and

[ granted to companies, firms or other parties |



(viii) | Disclosure of Undisclosed

x {a)

ix (b}

ix (c)

vii (BJ -

+ . e .

Transactions

Loans or Other Borrowings

| tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and if not,
| the extent of the arrears of outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the
financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable, shall be indicated?

Where statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a} have not been deposited on
| account of any dispute, then the amounts involved and the forum where
 dispute is pending shall be mentioned

examined by us, in cur opinion:

(a) amounts deducted / accrued in the
books of accounts in respect of undisputed |
statutory dues including provident fund, |
employee state insurance, income tax,
wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty, |
duty of customs cess and other material |
statutory dues to the extent applicable on |
| the company have generally been regularly

| deposited by the company with the
appropriate authorities in India. According
to information and explanations given to us
no undisputed amounts payable in respect

| of above were in arrears as on 31st
March,2022 for a period more than six
months from the date the same became
payable.

(b) There are no dues pending on account of
income tax, sates tax, wealth tax, service
tax, custom duty, excise duty, VAT or cess,
which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute.

There is no dispute with the revenue
| authorities regarding any duty or tax
| payable.

Whether any transactions not recorded in the books of account have been
surrendered of disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, if so, whether the previously unrecorded
income has been properly recorded in the books of account during the year

| Whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender, if yes, the
| period and the amount of default to be reported in the format given

|
Whether the company is a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financiai
institution or other lender;

| According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has nct
surrendered or disclosed any transactions,

| previously unrecorded as income in the
hooks of account, in the tax assessments

| under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income

| during the year.

in our cpinion and according to information
and explanations furnished tc us by the
company, we zare of the opinion that the
company has not defaulted in repayment
dues of banks and financial institution.

According to the information and
explanations given tc us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not been
declared a willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or
government authority.

Whether term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained; if not, the amount of loan so diverted and the purpose for which it is
used may be reported;

| ——— ==

I S E
| Whether funds raised on short term basis have been utilized for long term
purposes, if yes, the nature and amount to be indicated;

According to the information and
explanations given to us by the
management, the Company has not
obtained any term loans. Accordingly,
clause 3(ix)(c} of the Order is not applicable

According to the information and |
explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the
Company, we report that no funds have

been raised on short-term basis by the
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(ix}(d) of the
Order is not applicable.

i {1}

Whether the company has taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures, if so, details thereof with nature of such transactions and the

| amount in each case;

Whether the company has raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, jo'nt ventures or associate companies, if so,
give details thereof and also report if the company has defaulted in repayment

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of
the Company, we report that the Company |
has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries as defined
under the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is
not applicable.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the




x {a)

(o)

xi(a)

Xi (bl_

xi{c)

xii {a

xit (b

xii (c

(xiii)

xiv {

xiv ()

{xv) | Non cash transactions

a) | Internal audit system

xvi(a) |Requirement of Registration

of such foans raised;

= = =
Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer

{including debt instruments) and term loans were applied for the purposes for

which those are raised. If not, the details together with delays or default and

subsequent rectification? if any, as may be applicable, be reported

Money raised by IPO, FPOs

Whether the company has made any preferential ailotment or private

| placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible} during the year and if so, whether the requirements of section 42
and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the
funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised,
if not, provide details in respect of amount involved and nature of non-
comgliance;

Reporting of Fraud During the iWhether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been
Year | noticed or reported during the year, if yes, the nature and the amount

involved is to be indicated

I

Whether any report under sub-section {12) of Section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 0
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

Whether the auditor nas considered whistle-blower complaints, if any,
reccived during the year by the company;
|
|
|

Whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net Owned Funds to
Deposits in the ratio of 1:20 to meet out the liability?

}  Compliance by Nidhi
Company Regarding Net
Owned Fund to Deposits
Ratio

)

deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability;

Whether there has been any default in payment of interest on deposits or
repayment thereof for any period and if so, the details thereof;

)

Related party transactions

Whether all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the details have
peen disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required by the applicabie
accounting standards?

Whether the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business;

| Whether the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were
considered by the statutory auditor;

I Whether the company has entered inte any non-cash transactions with
| directors or persons connected with him and if so, whether the provisions of
| section 192 of Companies Act have been complied with?

|

Whether the company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of th

Whether the Nighi Company is maintaining ten per cent. unencumbered term | A

e ﬂ‘»The company is not required to be

Company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held inits
| subsidiaries as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013. Accerdingly, clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

The company has not raised any money by
way of initial public offer or further public
offer {including debt instruments) and term |
loans. Hence this clause is not applicable.

| According to the information and

explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has made
preferential allotment of shares of fully
paid Equity share to existing shareholder.

| Based on our audit procedures and the

| information and explanation made available

0 us no such fraud noticed or reported
during the year.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, no report under
sub-section {12} of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescrived under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Gavernment.

f

We have taken into consideration the
whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year while determining
the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.

As per information and records available
with us The company is not Nidhi Company.

ccording to the information and

| explanations given to us, the Company is
|nota Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause
| 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable

1 According to the information and

! explanaticns given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the

1 Company, the Company has not made any
any default in payment of interest on
deposits or repayment therecf for any

| period.

il

Yes, All transactions with the related

| parties are in compliance with section 177

| and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where

i applicable and the details have becn

| disciosed in the Financial Statements etc., as
required by the applicable accounting
standards.

Based on information and explanations
provided to us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

| We have considered the internal audit
reports of the Company issued till date for
| the period under audit.

The company has entered into any nen-cash
| transactions with directors or persons
| connected with him and the provisions of
| section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 have

been complied with.



under 45-1A of Reserve Bank |Reserve Bank of Incia Act, 1934 and if so, whether the registration has been registered under section 45-1A of the

of India Act, 1934 | obtained? | Reserve Bank of India Act.1934
e —~ - — ——— — ——= - — — — —— = - - -
xvi (b) Whether the company has conducted any Non-Banking Financial of Housing | The Company is not required to be
| Finance activities without a vaiid Certificate of Registration {CoR) from the registered under Section 45-1A of the
| Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

| | Accordingly, clause 3(xvi){b) of the Order is
not applicable.

— -

1 . -
| Whether the company is a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the The Company is not a Core Investment

xvi {c)
| regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, if so, whether it continues to Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
| | £ulfill the criteria of a CIC, and in case the company is an exempted or made by the Reserve Bank of india.
unregistered CIC, whether it continues t¢ fulfitl such criteria; | Accordingly, clause 3{xvi)(c) of the Order is
| | | not applicable.
xvi (d} ! Whether the Group has more than one CIC as part of the Group, if yes, indicate | According to the information and |
the number of CICs which are part of the Group; explanations provided to us during the
course of audit, the Group does not have
| any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of
| | clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.
(xvii)  Cash Losses Whether the company has incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the | The Company has not incurred cash losses
immediately preceding financial year, if so, state the amount of cash losses; | in the current and in the immediately
| | preceding financial year.
(xviii) | Consideration of outgoing Whether there has been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the There has been no resignation of the
| auditors year, if so, whether the auditor has taken into consideration the issues, statutory auditors during the year.
\ | objections or cencerns raised by the outgoing auditors; Accordingly, clause 3({xviii) of the Qrder is [
| not applicable.
{xix} | Material uncertainty in On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of | According to the informaticn and
relation to realization of financial assets and payment of financial lizbilities, other information explanations given to us and on the basis of
financial assets and payment |accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board the financial ratios, ageing and expected
of financial liabilities of Directors and management plans, whether the auditor is of the opinion that | dates of realization of financial assets and
no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the aucit report that company | payment of financial fiabilities, other
is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet asand | information accompanying the financial
‘ when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date; statements, our knowledge of the Board of
| Directors and management plans and based
l on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to
| believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that the
| Company is not capable of meeting its
‘ | liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due withina
i period of one year from the balance sheet !
date. We, however, state that this is notan
| assurance as to the future viability of the
| Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give |
any guarantee nor any assurance that all
lianilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get
| | discharged by the Company as and when
| | they fall due.
xx (a) | Compliance of CSR Whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the company has l In our opinion and according to the
transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the information and explanations given to us,
Companies Act within a period of six maonths of the expiry of the financial year | thereis no unspent amount under sub-
in compliance with second proviso to sub-section {5) of section 135 of the said | section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies |
Act; Act, 2013 pursuant to any project.
| Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of
| the Order are not applicable.
xx (b) Whether any amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5} of section 135 | In our opinion and according to the
| of the Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing project, has been transferred | information and expianations given to us,
‘ to special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of there is no unspent amount under sub-
section 135 of the said Act; section {5) of Section 135 of the Companies |
Act, 2013 pursuant ta any project.
| Accordingly, clauses 3(xx){a} and 3(xx}(b} of
{ i the Order are not applicable.
(xxi) | Qualifications or adverse | Whether there have been any qualifications or adverse remarks by the NIt
| remarks in the consolidated l respective auditors in the Companies {Auditor’s Report} Order (CARO) reports
financial statements of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements, if yes,
indicate the details of the companies and the paragraph numbers of the CARO |
report containing the quaiifications or adverse remarks. '|

FOrRNKA&CO
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«Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PRAKHAR
SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilitics include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of {rauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issucd by [CAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence amount the adequacy of
the internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend upon on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company: and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material cffect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects. an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issues by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FORRNKA & CO.

(Chartered Accountants)
Reg No. :021745N

CA RAJESH KUMAR
Partner

M.No. : 506726

Date: 01/09/2023

Place: Delhi

UDIN : 23506726BGXDKN1780



Regd. Office:73 (UGF) Savitri Nagar Delhi 1100
CIN U72900DL2014PTC262988
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

(Amount in ¥ '000)

Note No. As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
1. Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 3,100 3,100
(b) Reserves and Surpius 3 77,689 42,975
(c) Money Received against share warrants
Total Shareholder's Funds 80,789 46,075
2. Share Application money pending allotment
3. Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings 4 11,960 11,652
(b Deferred tax liabilteis (Net) 5 -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 6
(d) Long Term Provisions 7 . -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 11,960 11,652
4. Current Liabilities
(a) Shont Term Borrowings 8 32,757 14,692
(b) Trade Payables 9
(i) Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 9.1
(il) Total Outstanding dues of Crecitors other than Micro Enterprises 9.2
and Small Enterpnses : 74,497 98,584
(¢) Other Current Liabilities 10 3,807 3,765
(d) Short Term Provisions 11 56,918 21,085
Total Current Liabilities 167,980 138,106

Il ASSETS;
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets

-4;";
Significant Accounting Policies 1

Notes To Financial Statements
The accompanying Notes referred to above form an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

Auditors' Report
As per our report of even date attached

For RNKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 021745N

\ g Director
CA. RAJESH KUMAR | o SAHASHA NAMD
PARTNER Director

M No. 506726 DIN-06746773
Place: New Delhi
Date : 01/09/2023

UDIN:23506726BGXDKN1780

For Prakhar Software Solutiowo

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 12 23,673 23,625
(ii) Intangible Assets - -
(i) Capital Work-in-Progress -
(iv) Intangible Assels Under Development -
(b) Non-Current Investments 13 - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 444 180
(d) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 - -
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 15 200 350
Total Non-Current Assets 24,317 24,154
2. Current Assets
ta) Current Investments
(b) Inventonas 16 - -
(c) Trade Receivables 17 120,737 110,891
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 20,831 11,589
(e) Short Term Loans and Advances 19 67,980 29,733
(f) Other Current Assels 20 25,862 19,465
Total Current Assets 236,411 171,678

PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

For Prakhar Software Solutigns Pvt. Ltd.

EO

==

RAHUL VERMA

Director
DIN-08760273

LA
ﬂ/‘

Director




PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office:73 (UGF) Savitri Nagar Delhi 110017
CIN U72900DL2014PTC262988

CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS ON 31.03.2023
Amount in "Rs"

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit before Tax

Adjustment For:

Depericiation and Amortization

Interest Expenses

Interest Income

Misc. Credit Balances written back

(Proft)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Fixed assets written off

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes

Adjustment for

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receiveable and Other Receiveables
(Increase)/Decrease in Short term loans and advance
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets

increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payable,Other Liabilities and Provisions
increase/(Decrease) in Short term Provision

increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liability

Cash generated/(used) from Operating Activities
income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow from /(used) operating activities (A)

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Fixed Assets

increase in Investment

Interest Income

Net Cash Flow from/(used) Investing activities

Cash Flow from Financial Activities

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Long term Borrowing
Share Capital

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short term Borrowing
interest & Financial Charges

Net Cash Flow from/{used) Financial Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Equivalents(A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the Beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the End of the year

Auditors' Report
As per our report of even date attached

For RNKA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 021745N

.’»-\[‘(
\ '\: \:\

\| i
CA. RAJESH KUMAR
PARTNER
M No. 506726
Place: New Delhi
Date :01/09/2023

48,161,571 00

2778,053.00
8,013,962.00

58,953,586.00

(9,846,323.00)
(38,247,097.00)
(7,247,177.00)
(24,086,229.00)
35,853,487.00
41,331.00

15,421,578.00
(13,712,160.00)

1,709,418.00

(2.826.614.00)

(2,826,614.00)

308,230.00
18,065,057.00
(8,013,962.00)
10,359,325.00
9,242,129.00
11,589,327.00
20,831,456.00

33,987,270.00

983,625.00
5,516,350.00

40,487,245.00

(73,268,048.00)
(14,574,523.00)
(14,868,295.00)
71,566,100.00
2,039,820.00
(1,411 537.00)

9,870,762.00
(9,377,989.00)

592,773.00

(3,813,989.00)
(3,813,989.00)

(832,727.00)
3,000,000.00
13,582.723.00
(5,516,350.00)
10,233,646 00
7,012,430.00
4,576,887.00
11,589,327.00



Regd. Office:73 (UGF) Savitri Nagar Deihi 110017
CIN U72900DL2014PTC262988
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH, 2023

(Amount in ¥ '000)

Note No For the year ended For the year ended
' 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
| Revenue from Operations
Revenue from Operations 21 867,728.95 599,928.46
It Other Income 22 1,009.40 296.68
il Total Income (I + 11) 868,738.35  600,226.15
IV Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 23 734,343.67 523,606.69
Changes in Inventories of Work in Progress 24 -
Employee Benefits Expense 25 31.019.86 22,412.52
Finance Costs 26 8,013.96 5,516.35
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 2,778.05 983.63
Other Expenses 28 44 421.23 13,718.69
IV Total Expense 820,576.78  566,237.88
V Profit/(Loss) Before Expectiona! and extraordinary ltems & Tax (I1I-1V) 48161.57 33,087.27
VI Excepticnal ltems -
VIl Profit{Loss) Before extraordinary ltems & Tax (V-VI) 48,161.57 33,087.27
VIl Extracrdianry ltems - -
IX Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (VII-VIII) 48,161.57 33,987.27
X Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax 13,684.76 9,377.99
(2) (Excess)iShort provision for income Tax of 27.40
Previous years
(3) Deferred Tax 264,40 71.38
X! Profit for the period from Continuing Operations(IX-X) 34,713.81 24,680.66
X1l Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations - -
XIll Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
XIV Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) (XH-XIH) - -
XV Profit / (Loss) (XI+XIV) 34,713.81 24,680.66
XV! Earnings Per Equity Share:
(1) Basic 111.98 79.61
(2) Diluted 111,98 79.61

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes To Financial Stalements
The accompanying Notes referred to above form an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

Auditors' Report
As per our report of even date attached

For RNKA & CO. PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Chartered Accountants . For Prakhar Software Solutiohs Pvt. Ltd.

FRN: 021745N Ear Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd. ‘/_,Q

B £ LS Director

- e = Director

CA. RAJESH KUMAR 5 SAHASHA NAMDEO RAHUL VERMA
PARTNER £ Director Director

IV No. 506726 DIN-08746773 DIN-08760273

Place: New Delhi

Date :01/09/2023
UDIN:235068726BGXDKN1780
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Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

Note 1 |Significant Accounting Policies

1.1|{Basis of Preparation
The Financial Statement have been prepared under the historical cost convention on going concern and accrual basis and in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and comply with mandatory Accounting Standards
notified by the Central Government of Incia under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and with the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

1.2|Revenue recognition

(i)|Items of Income and Expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis, except as otherwise stated

_lincome from Disputed Claims is recognized after the expiry of the limitation pericd for Appeal or disposal of appeal whichever is

(ii) earlier.

(i) Interest on investment is booked on a time proportion basis taking into account the amounts invested and the rate of interest.

(iv)| Dividend income on investments is accounted on receipt basis.

1.3|Expenses
Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and all known losses and liabilities are to be provided.

1.4|Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition, inclusive of duties and expenditure in installation

1.5|Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on written down vaiue method in accordance with the provisions of schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013

1.6/Investments
Investments are classified into current and long term investments. Current investments are stated at the lower of cost and fair
value. Long-term investments are stated at cost A provision for diminution is made to recognize a decline, other than
temporary, in the value of long-term investments.

1.7|Inventories:
Inventories are valued as follows:

At the lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value. (determined on Specific Identification method)

1.8| Taxation
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period. Deferred tax is recognized,
subject to the consideration of prudence. on the timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax
assets are not recognized on unabsorbed depreciation and carry forware of losses unless there is virtual certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized

1.9|Provision
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an out
flow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are
not discounted to its present value and are determined based on management estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management
estimates

1.10|Contingencies:
Liabilties which are material and whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty are treated as
contingent and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts if any
1.11|Employee’s Retirement Benefit:

Not Applicable




NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET:
Note No. 2: SHARE CAPITAL

A Authorised

3,10,000 (Previous year 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

B Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up

3.10,000 (Previous year 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fully paid up

C Reconciliation of the number of
shares outstanding
Number of equity shares at the beginning
of the year
Equity Shares issued during the year

Number of equity shares at the end of
the year

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

3,100,000.00 3,100,000.00
3,100,000.00 3,100,000.00
3,100,000.00 3,100,000.00
3,100,000.00 3,100,000.00
310,000.00 310,000.00
310,000.00 310,000.00

D The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having face value of Rs.10/-. Each holder of equity shares
is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of Liguidation of the company, the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of

equity shares held by the shareholders.

E Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares as on balance sheet date

Name of Shareholders 2022-23

2021-22

No. of Shares

% of holding

No. of Shares

% of holding

309,999

SAHASHA NAMBEO

99.00

309,999

99.00

F Shareholding of Promoters as below at 31.03.2022

Shares held by promotors at the end of the year

S. No Promoter Name

No of Shares

% of total shares

% Change during
the year

1 SAHASHA NAMDEO

309,999

99.00

Shareholding of Promoters as below at 31.03.2023

Shares held by promotors at the end of the year

S. No Promoter Name

No of Shares

% of total shares

% Change during
the year

1 SAHASHA NAMDEO

309,999

99.00

Note No. 3: RESERVE & SURPLUS

A Share Premium
Balance as per Last Balance Sheet
Addition during the year

Closing Balance

8 Surplus
Balance as per Last Balance Sheet

Add: Profit/(Loss) after tax transferred
from statement of Profit & Loss

Closing Balance

TOTAL (A+B)

42,974,703.30

34,713,810.80

18,436,803.79

24,537,899.51

77,688,514.10

42,974,703.30

77,688,514.10

42,974,703.00
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Note No. 4: NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Term Borrowings

Vehicle Loan

Land & Building(ICIC| bank Itd)

Sub Total
Working Capital Term Loan

Sub Total
Total

Note No. 5: DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / (LIABILITIES)

Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities)

Note No. 6: OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Trade Payable
Security Deposits

Note No. 7: LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Provigion for Employee Benefits
Gratuity
Leave Encashment

Non Current
As at
31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2023

11,959,801.00 11,651,571.00

11,959 801.00 11,651,571.00

Current
As at
31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2023

11,959,801.00 11,651,571.00

As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
444,203.00 179,803.00
444,203.00 179,803.00

As at As at

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022




€2209280 ‘NI €249v290 ‘NId — o
1010011 10)0217 ’ -
YINSIA TNHVY OIAWYN YHSVYHVS P i,
Jopaung 10108410 )

— Z=
22

DI “JAd SUOHNIOS SIEMYOS Jeeld 104 (17 "JAg SUOHN|OS BIBMYOS JBuyeid JOd

2202/60/20 =ed

yjlaQg maN 8oe|g

9Z/80G6 ON W
HINLEY

HYWNY H33rvYE vO

\

4

SJUBIUNODDY C3IBUEYD

0DV M NYIOH

2)e(] UaAa U} 10 L0daY ino Jad Sy

00°2£5'v29'€2 00°€60'€29°€Z 00°LEZ'6YZO - 00°€50'822'2 00°8LL'1L¥'E 00°61£226'62 007199282 0050266022 qv.LoL
Q0'6vr. /856t 00674 /8561 : - - 00614 L85'6L 00 6¥2 /8561 puen A
00 /8¥'906 00962 7921 00 ¥8L'0LL - 00'660°'96€ 00689 VLT 00'080'GLP'Z 00808'€G9 L cozil'Lzs syuawdinb3 200 9
00088 ¥l 00'LEY 65T 00°Lie'eve = 00252261 0002468 00'208'L0S 00808 L0Y 00°000°004 UoNIpUO D Y| S
[e[a VAR VA4 00'€96'8L 00 GZ9 veL - CO'vGv 8¢ 007121991 00’885 €Ll 00'88s'cle SINIXI4 @ JNpiuing 4
009/2¢C8C 00ZL¥'82L 006/5'620'L - 00295 0€L 00 LY 6Y6 00 L6E'808'L 00869 929 00€69'18L°L 8I0IYaA €
00 vLE 8L 00'vLB'EC 000£8'95 - 00°002°GL 00 0€6 0F 00 ri'08 00002 LY 00'vvZ'69 Jajuld Z
00 60V 202 00'82%'06Z°} 00'9€8' V98 € - 00186 6707 00°GSB'ViB'L 00'652'G52'G 00000°EEL 00652'¢Ch'S sndwo) 10
3 sy sy ICEN sy ] sy sy sy
€20T°E0LE 2y} buung £202°E0LE ELLIN
zzoze0’Le £20T'e0LE NO SV juawisnipy HYIA 220Z'v0° L0 NO SV ay) Buung 2ZOZ'v0'LONO NOI1dI¥OS3a "ONS
NO SV NO SY VL0l /sajes JHL ONIMNA NO SV IV10L NOILIQCY SY 3ONYIVE
MO071d LIN NOLLYIDINd3] MO019 SSOAD

8862920.Ld¥10Z1a00622N - NID
/10011 1412q seben unes (49n) €280 pbay
QI LINIT ILVAIND SNOILNTOS JUVMLIOS HYHUVYC

$1955V paxid 01 910N




Short Term Borrowings
Loans Repayable on Demand
From Banks:

(Secured)

From Related Parties:

(Unsecured)

- From Directors

- From Directors' Relatives

- From Related Companies

Advance From Supplier
Deposits

Current Maturities of Long Term borrowings from Banks

Note No. 9: TRADE PAYABLES

(i) Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises

{ii) Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises

As at
31st March 2023

19,269,938.00

13,487,415.00

As at

31st March 2022

13,859,569.00

832,727.00

32,757,353.00

14,692,296.00

74,497,380.00

98,583,609.00

74,497,380.00

98,583,609.00




Note-9.1 Trade payables

The details of amounts outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises based on
available informaticn with the company is as under

Principal amount remaining unpaid as at year end
Interest due on principal amount remaining unpaid as at year end

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year;

the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
fwhich have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006;

the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end if each accounting
year; and

the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in lhe succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section
23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Note-9.2 Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023

As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Outstanding for following periods from Total
Particulars Unbilled | Not Due | Less than1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 | More
years |than 3
years
(i) MSME - - 5 = . N
(i} Others - - 74,497,380.00 - = 74,497,380.00

(i) Disputed dues — MSME - - R

(iv) Disputed dues — others - - -

Total B - 74,497,380.00

74,497,380.00

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2022

Outstanding for following periods from

Total

Particulars Unbilled | Not Due | Lessthan 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 More
years |than 3
years
(i) MSME - N - - _ N -
(i) Others - 98,583,606.00 - - - 98,583,606.00

(iiiy Disputed dues — MSME - . -

(iv) Disputed dues — others 3 - -

Total ] = 98.683.606.00

98,583,606.00




. PRAKHAR

Note No. 10: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other Current Liabilities

Current maturities of finance lease obligaticns

Interest accrusd but not due on borrowings

Interest accrued but dug on borrowings

Income Received in Advance

Unpaid Dividend

Creditors Other than Suppiiers
() Outstanging dues of Micre and Small Enterprises
(ii) Qutstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro

and Small Enterprises
Security Deposits
Advance from debtors

Other Payables

Expenses Payable

Auditors Remuneration Payable
Otner Payables

TOTAL

Note No. 11: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provisions for Empioyees
Provisions for Gratuty
Provision for Leave Encashment
Others
JbS Payable
GST Payable
Service Tax payable
Provision for Income tax
ESI Payable
PF Payable

Note No. 13: NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

Investment Property

nvestment in Equity Instruments
Unquoted, Trade Investments
Investment in equily shares
Investment in Preference Shares
invastment in Depertures or bonds
Investment in Mutual Funds
tnvestment in partnershp firms
Other non current investment

Note No. 14: LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured/ Secured, Considered Good/ Bad/ doubtful)

Capital Advances

Loans and advances tc related pariies
Directors

Other Loanrs and Acvances

Loans to Empioyees

Note No. 15: OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

{Unsecured, Considered Good)

Long Term Trade Receivable
Security Deposits
Others

Note No. 16: INVENTORIES

Raw Material
Work-in-progress
Finished Goods
Stock in Trade
‘Slores and Spares
Lygase Tools

As at
31st March 2023

As at
34st March 2022

31st March 2023

2,473,675.00
39,901,456 00

13,684,758.00
278.403.00
580,215.00

766,976.00 765,976.00
765,976.00 765,976.00
1,551,545.00 2,695,304 00
270,000.00 291,137.00
1,219,209.00 12,982.00
3,040,754.00 2,999,423.00
3,806,730.00 3,765,399.00
As at As at

31st March 2022

2,104,250.00
8,980,330.00

9,377.989.00
227.793.00
374,568.00

56,918,407.00

21,064,920.00

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
200.000.00 350,000.00
200,000.00 350,000.00
As at As at

31st March 2023

31st March 2022




Note No. 17: TRADE RECEIVABLES

Sundry Debtors (Unsecured)

Unbilled Receivables

Note 17.1 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2023

As at
31st March 2023

120,736,870.00

As at

31st March 2022

110,890,647.00

120,736,870.00

110,890,547.00

(Amountin Rs.)

Particulars Unbilled Not Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Due
Less than 6 6 months -1 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3
months year years
(1) Undisputed Trade - - 120,736,870.00 - - - 120,736,870.00
receivables — considered
good
(i) Undisputed Trade - - - - - - - N
Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit
risk
(iiy Undisputed Trade - = - - 5 - - =
Receivables — credit
impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade - - - - - - - -
Receivables — considered
good
(v) Disputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit
risk
(vi) Disputed Trade - -
Receivables — credit
impaired
Total - - 120,736,870.00 - - - - 120,736,870.00
Note 17.2 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2022 (Amount in Rs.)
Total
particulars Unbilled Not Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Due Less than 6 6 months -1 1-2 Years 2-3years | More than3
months year years
- - 94 899,353 00 12,881,795.00| 3,108,399.00 N - 110,890,547.00

(1) Undisputed Trade
receivables — considered
good

(i) Undisputed Trade
Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit
risk

(iity Undisputed Trade
Receivables — credit
impaired

(iv) Disputec Trade
Receivables — considered
good

(v) Disputed Trade
Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit
risk

(vi) Disputed Trace
Receivables — credit
impaired

Total

94,899,353.00

12,881,795.00

3,109,399.00 -

110,890,547.00




Note No. 18: CASH AND BANK BALANCE

Cash and Cash equivalents

Balances with Scheduled Banks
In Current Accounts

Cash in Hand

Others

Note No. 19: SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Secured/ Unsecured, Considered Good/ Doubtful

Loans and Advances to related parties (giving details thereof)

Others
Advance to Other than Suppliers
Advance to Suppliers
Balance with Direct Revenue Authorities

Balance with Indirect Revenue Authorities

Note No. 20: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Security Deposit

As at
31st March 2023

20,787,717.00
43,739.00

As at
31st March 2022

11,492,099.00
97,228.00

20,831,456.00

11,589,327.00

As at
31st March 2023

7,325,784.00
35,850,519.00
24,804,023.00

As at
31st March 2022

7,730,495.00

22,002,734.00

67,980,326.00

29,733,229.00

As at
31st March 2023

26,862,238.00
26,862,238.00

As at
31st March 2022

19,465,060.00
19,465,060.00




Note No. 21: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Products

Sale of Services
Less : Credit Note

Unbilled Revenue

Note No. 22: OTHER INCOME

Interest Income
Rebate & Discount

Other Income

As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
16,437,621.00 5,606,702.00
886,337,573.00 597,562,857.00
35,046,243.00 3,241.095.00
867,728,951.00 599,928,464.00
As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
908,918.00 24.172.00
100,479.00 172,780.00
- 99,732.00
1,009,397.00 296,684.00




PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note No. 23: Cost of Material Consumed

Opening Stock
Add: Purchases

As at
31st March 2023

735,756,609.00

As at
31st March 2022

524,717,858.00

Less: Debit Note 1,412,937.00 1,111,172.00

Less: Closing Stock

Cost of Material Consumed 734,343,672.00 523,606,686.00
As at As at

Particulars of Material Consumed

Total

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Note No. 24: Change in Inventories of Work in Progress 31st Mzsr:; 2023 31st MA:,:; 2022
Closing Inventories

Work-in-Progress
Sub Total (A) _
Opening Inventories

Work-in-Progress -
Sub Total (B) -
TOTAL (B-A) : =
Note No. 25: Employee Benefits Expense

As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Director's Remuneration 2.851,375.00 2,476,500.00
Salaries 26,387,678.00 18,885,965.00
Staff Walfare 100,600.00 632,528.00
Conveyance 441,261.00 316,404.00
General Insurance 1,238,945.00 101,126.00

31,019,859.00

22,412,523.00

As per Accounting Standard 15"Employee benefits”, the disclosures as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:

Defined Contribution Plans

Contribution to Defined Contributions Plans, recognised as expense for the year is as under:

Particulars As at As at

31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 9,309,292.00 7,213,906.00
Employer's Contribution to ESI 1,660,266.00 1,761,997.00
Total 10,969,558.00 8,975,903.00

Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity-The present vaiue of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which
recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitiement and measures each unit seperately to

Leave Encashment - Leave Encashment is recognised on actual basis based on the leave outstanding at the year end using last drawn
salary to arrive at the monetary figures.

A
s




PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note No. 26: FINANCIAL CHARGES

Interst

Bank Charges

Interest On GST

interest On TDS

Penalty for Late Deployment

Note No. 27: OTHER EXPENSES

Direct Expenses
Total (A)

As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
3,003,870.00 1,743,841.00
291,485.00 1,269,392.00
1,789,008.00 2,490,659.00
610,446.00 12,458.00
2.319,153.00
8,013,962.00 5,516,350.00
As at As at

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Note No. 28: Indirect Expenses

Auditors Remuneration

(i) For Auditor

(i) For Tax Audit
Office Expenses
Rent
Power & Fuel
Business Promotion
Printing & Stationary
Website Expenses
Legal & professional exp
Telephone & Internet Exp
Travelling Exp
Misc.Exp
Consultancy Fees
1SO Certification Fee
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance
Commission Expense
Repair & Maintenance
Courier & Postage
Festival Celebration expenses
Donation ( PM Cares Fund )
Software Expenses
Tender Fees
Training & Recruitment Charges
Office Renovation
Computer Repair & Maintinance
DDUGKY- Food Expenses
Surveillance Services Expenses
UNIFORM Expenses
Late Fee(GST)
Late Fee(TDS)

License Charges

As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
250,000.00 250,000.00
50,000.00 50,000.00
14,806,276.00 1,065,901.00
7,506,667 .00 2,558,300.00
826,494.00 221,574.00
850,411.00 1,043,428.00
852,564.00 982.,261.00
120,814.00 252,842.00
260.000.00 163,500.00
169,075.00 138,596.00
3,344,699.00 1,401,412.00
51,125.00 42,894.00
5,646,030.00 2,778,000.00
80,000.00 572,000.00
310,240.00 515,977.00
40,000.00 250,000.00
50,000.00 227,556.00
79,337.00 165,564.00
114,693.00 513,833.00
- 1,100 00
557,818 .00 9,000.00
121,946.00 376,420.00
120,675.00 -
2.082,538.00 -
2,980,419.00 -
2,867,350.00 -
115,000.00 -
148,160.00 -
17,900.00 23,150.00
1,000.00 10,400.00
- 104,986.00
44,421,231.00 13,718,694.00

44,421,231.00

13,718,694.00




1.12 Related Party Disclosure
Rs. in Lakhs
For Year
. . . For Year ended ended
i Related Party Relationship 31 March 2023 31 March
2022
A Remuneration to Rahul Verma DIRECTOR 9.02 9.01
Remuneration to Sahasha Namdeo Director 18.02 18.01
Pradeep Namdeo Relative of Director -
GYANENDRA NATH TRIPATHI Aditional Director
Investment in Prakhar Aviation Technology Private Limited Subsidiary 9.00
Advances from Prakhar Aviation Technology Private Limited Subsidiary 7.96
B Transactions made during the year 2022-23
) ) key Management Man:::ment
Detail Of Transaction Personnel &
Relatives Person_nel &
Relatives
2022-23 2021-22
Share Application Recevied - -
Loans Taken 4,126,672 -
Loans Repaid 6,613,679 -
Loans & advances Given -
Director Remuneration 2,704,000 2,702,000
Assets Sold -
Consultancy Fees Paid 9,072,000 7,632,000
{iii) Related Party Balances ON 2023
As at
Particulars Relationship Asat 31 March
31 March 2023
2022
Remuneration of Rahul Verma DIRECTOR 75,625 59,850
Remuneration of Sahasha Namdeo DIRECTOR 159,000 - 121,695
PRADEEP NAMDEO Relative of Director 633,062 3,120,069




Chartered Accountants

Office No.304, Gali No.1, Building No.13,
Veer Savarkar Block, Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
Ph.: +91-11-22543259, 43027684

E-mail: rreoffice@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO,
THE MEMBERS OF PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of PRAKHAR
SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED, (hereinafter to as “the Holding
Company”), its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as
“the Group”) comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31/03/2023, the
consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements. including a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as “the consolidated financial statements”).

Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in [ndia, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at
31/03/2023, and its consolidated Loss and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statement in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are (urther described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit for the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not
include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such other information as and when made available to us and if we conclude
that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to
those charged with governance

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance
(TCWG)

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position , financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.



The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statement as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statement.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statement, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Bvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statement, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statement
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

N



report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order,2020(“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013. We give in the Annexure A statements on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the cash flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31/03/2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as 31/03/2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in "Annexure B".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. =




(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received
by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

FORRNKA & CO.

(Chartered Accountants)

Reg No. :021745N

'¢) 2

W 2, .
e pces™

CA RAJESH KUMAR
Partner
M.No. : 506726
Date: 01/09/2023
Place: Delhi

UDIN : 23506726 BGXDKN1780



ANNEXURE - A

Reports under The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (CARO 2020) for the year ended on 31st March

To,

2023

The Members of PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

We report that:-

sl. No. | Comment Required on  Auditor's Opinion on Following Matter

i(a) (A) | Property, Plant and

i(a)(B)

—— L

i{c)

i(d)

=

ii (a)

{iii)

Equipment and Intangible
Assets

| Inventory and other current
assets

} Investment, Loans or
Advances by Company

_‘_have been properly dealt with in the books of account?

Whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
|uding quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

I Whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of | NA
intangible assets;

Whether these Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; whether any
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification and if so, whether the
same have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts?

Whether the title deeds of all the immovable properties {other than
properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are
held in the name of the company, if not, provide the details thereof

Whether the company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year
and, if so, whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered
Valuer specify the amount of change, if change is 10% or more in the
aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of Property, Plant and
Equipment or intangible assets;

Whether any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the

company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under, if so, whether
the company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements;

Whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management and whether, in the opinion of
the auditor, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate; whether any discrepancies of 10% or more in
the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed and if so, whether they

! Whether during any point of time of the year, the company has been

! sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets;
whether the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with
such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of
account of the Company, if not, give details;

Whether during the year the company has made investments in,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the

b
‘ Physical verification of inventory has been

Auditor's Remark

| The company has maintained proper

records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment.

|

Property, Plant and Equipment have been
physically verified by the management at
| reasonable intervals; No material
discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties (other than immovable
properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed
in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the
standalone financial statements are held in
the name of the Company.

According to the information and ‘
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not revalued its
Property, plant and equipment (including
Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets or
both during the year.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, there are no proceedings

initiated or pending against the Company

for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions |
Act, 1988 and rules made there under.

conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess
of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from
banks on the basis of security of current

| assets.

The company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms
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nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability or other parties covered in the register

Partnerships or any other parties, if so, maintained u/s 189 of the companies Act-
| 2013, ‘
iii (a) | whether during the year the company has provided loans or provided The Company has not granted any loans,
advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to secured or unsecured, to firms, limited
any other entity [not applicable to companies whose principal business is to liability partnerships or any other parties ‘
give loans), if so, indicate- during the year.

The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance Based on the audit procedures carried on by
sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or security  us and as per the information and
‘ to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates explanations given to us, the Company has

iii (a) (A)
not granted any loans to subsidiaries, joint

\ ‘ ventures and associates.
e ! + et S
jii (a) (B) The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance | Based on the audit procedures carried on by
sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or security | us and as per the information and
i to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates explanations given to us, the Company has
[ not granted loans to a party other than
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates. ‘

iii (b) Whether the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the  inour opinion and according to the
terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of information and explanations given to us.

| loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest The rate of interest and other terms and
conditions for such loans are prima facie
| prejudicial to the interest to the company.

jii (c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, whether the schedule | In respect of loans granted, repayment of
of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the principal amount is as stipulated and
whether the repayments or receipts are regular? payment of interest have been regular.
iii (d) If the amount is overdue, state the total amount overdue for more than ninety ' There is no overdue amount of loans [
‘ i days, and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the company for granted to companies, firms or other parties |
recovery of the principal and interest? listed in the register maintained under

‘ section 189 of the companies Act, 2013.

iii (e) Whether any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen According to the information and
due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to  explanations given to us and on the basis of
settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties, if so, specify our examination of the records of the
the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or settled by fresh Company, there is no loan given falling due
loans and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or advances in the | during the year, which has been renewed or

i nature of loans granted during the year [not applicable to companies whose extended or fresh loans given to settle the [

: principal business is to give loans]; over dues of existing loans given to the |
! | same party. |
iii (f) Whether the company has granted any loans or advances in the nature of ! According to the information and I
loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of | explanations given to us and on the basis of
repayment, if so, specify the aggregate amount, percentage thereof to the our examination of the records of the
total loans granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related  Company, the Company has not given any
parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013; loans either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of
| repayment. |
{iv) Loan to Directors and In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security whether provisions | In our opinion and according to the
Investment by the Company  of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with, If | information and explanation given to us, the
not, provide the details thereof. company has complied with the provisions

[ ! of section 185 and 186 of the company

Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investment,
guarantees, and security.

{v) Deposits Accepted by the In respect of deposits accepted by the company or amounts which are deemed ‘ According to the Information and
Company to be deposits, whether the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and | explanations given to us, the Company has

the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the not accepted any deposit in terms of the
Companies Act and the rules made there under, where applicable, have been | provisions of section 73 to 76 of the
complied with, if not, the nature of such contraventions be stated; if an order  Companies Act.
has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal, whether the same has
been complied with or not

{vi) Maintenance of Cost records | Whether maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central The Company is not required to maintain
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 | cost records pursuant to the Rules made by
| and whether such accounts and records have been so made and maintained?  the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

vii (a)  Statutory Dues Whether the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues According to the information and
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, | explanation given to us, and according to
income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added | the books and records as produced and




vii (b)

(viii) | Disclosure of Undisclosed
) Transactions

Loans or Other Borrowings

tax, cess and

any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and if not, | examined by us, in our opinion:

the extent of the arrears of outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the | (a) amounts deducted / accrued in the

financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date books of accounts in respect of undisputed

they became payable, shall be indicated? statutory dues including provident fund,
employee state insurance, income tax,

| wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty,
duty of customs cess and other material
statutory dues to the extent applicable on

; the company have generally been regularly

| deposited by the company with the
appropriate authorities in India. According
to information and explanations given to us
no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of above were in arrears as on 31st
March,2022 for a period more than six
months from the date the same became
payable.
(b) There are no dues pending on account of
income tax, sates tax, wealth tax, service
tax, custom duty, excise duty, VAT or cess,
which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute.

Where statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) have not been deposited on
account of any dispute, then the amounts involved and the forum where
dispute is pending shall be mentioned

|
There is no dispute with the revenue !
authorities regarding any duty or tax [
payable.

According to the information and |
explanations given to us and on the basis of ‘
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not
| surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the
books of account, in the tax assessments
under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income
during the year.

in our opinion and according to information
and explanations furnished to us by the [
company, we are of the opinion that the
company has not defaulted in repayment
dues of banks and financial institution.

Whether any transactions not recorded in the books of account have been
surrendered of disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, if so, whether the previously unrecorded
| income has been properly recorded in the books of account during the year

Whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender, if yes, the
period and the amount of default to be reported in the format given

Whether the company is a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not been
declared a willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or

‘ government authority.

Whether term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were

According to the information and
obtained; if not, the amount of loan so diverted and the purpose for which it is ‘

explanations given to us by the
management, the Company has not
obtained any term loans. Accordingly,

‘ clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable ‘

| —
Whether funds raised on short term basis have been utilized for long term |

purposes, if yes, the nature and amount to be indicated; ‘

‘ According to the information and
explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the
Company, we report that no funds have
been raised on short-term basis by the
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(d) of the

l Order is not applicable.

ix {a)
r — i n e
ix (b)
institution or other lender;
S —_
ix (c)
used may be reported;
| —
ix (d)
ix (e)
[
| amount in each case;
[
% (f)
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According to the information and
explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of
the Company, we report that the Company |
has not taken any funds from any entity or |
person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries as defined
| under the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is
not applicable.

f
Whether the company has taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures, if so, details thereof with nature of such transactions and the

Whether the company has raised loans during the year on the pledge of According to the information and
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, if so, | explanations given to us and procedures |
give details thereof and also report if the company has defaulted in repayment performed by us, we report that the |



of such loans raised;

|
Money raised by IPO, FPOs

Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) and term loans were applied for the purposes for
which those are raised. If not, the details together with delays or default and
subsequent rectification? if any, as may be applicable, be reported.

x{a)

Whether the company has made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible) during the year and if so, whether the requirements of section 42
and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the
funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised,
if not, provide details in respect of amount involved and nature of non-
compliance;

Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been
noticed or reported during the year, if yes, the nature and the amount
involved is to be indicated

‘ Reporting of Fraud During the
Year

xi (a)

Whether any report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

xi (b)

Whether the auditor has considered whistle-blower complaints, if any,
received during the year by the company;

xi(c)

Whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net Owned Funds to
Deposits in the ratio of 1:20 to meet out the liability?

xii {3}
Company Regarding Net
Owned Fund to Deposits
Ratio

xii (b}

Whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten per cent. unencumbered t
deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability;

erm

Whether there has been any default in payment of interest on deposits or
repayment thereof for any period and if so, the details thereof;

xii {c)

Whether all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the financial statements, etc,, as required by the applicable
accounting standards?

Related party transactions

*

(i)

Whether the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business;

xiv(a) | Internal audit system

Whether the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were
considered by the statutory auditor;

xiv (b)

Whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him and if so, whether the provisions of
section 192 of Companies Act have been complied with?

{(xv) | Non cash transactions

|

xvi (aﬁRequirement of Registration

Whether the company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of the

A

N

)
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Company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

|
The company has not raised any money by ‘
way of initial public offer or further public ‘
offer {including debt instruments) and term
loans. Hence this clause is not applicable.

| According to the information and

‘ explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has made
preferential allotment of shares of fully

| paid Equity share to existing shareholder.

Based on our audit procedures and the
information and explanation made available [
to us no such fraud noticed or reported
during the year.

According to the information and |

explanations given to us, no report under
sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under |
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. ‘

|
|
|
|

We have taken into consideration the
whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year while determining
the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.
As per information and records available
with us The company is not Nidhi Company.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause
3(xii) of the Order is not applicable

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of |
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made any

| any default in payment of interest on
deposits or repayment thereof for any

‘ period.

Yes, All transactions with the related

| parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as |
required by the applicable accounting

‘ standards.

Based on information and explanations
provided to us and our audit procedures, in
| our opinion, the Company has an internal
| audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

We have considered the internal audit
reports of the Company issued till date for

the period under audit. [

\
ash ‘
|

The company has entered into any non-c
transactions with directors or persons

connected with him and the provisions of
section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 have
been complied with.

The company is not required to be



i (b)

xvi (d}

(xvii)

povil)

(xix)

xx (a) ' Compliance of CSR

under 45-1A of Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934

Cash Losses

Consideration of outgoing
auditors

I

Material uncertainty in
relation to realization of

financial assets and payment

| of financial liabilities

Qualifications or adverse
remarks in the consolidated
j financial statements

| Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so, whether the registration has been
obtained?

Whether the company has conducted any Non-Banking Financial of Housing
Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934;

Whether the company is a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, if so, whether it continues to
fulfill the criteria of a CiC, and in case the company is an exempted or
unregistered CIC, whether it continues to fulfill such criteria;

registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act.1934

The Company is not required to be {

registered under Section 45-1A of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is

not applicable. J
The Company is not a Core Investment i
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of india.
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Orderis |
| not applicable.

] Whether the Group has more than one CIC as part of the Group, if yes, indicate | According to the information and

"the number of CICs which are part of the Group;

explanations provided to us during the [
" course of audit, the Group does not have
any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of
clause 3(xvi){d) are not applicable. |

Whether the company has incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the | The Company has not incurred cash losses

| immediately preceding financial year, if so, state the amount of cash losses;

Whether there has been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the
year, if so, whether the auditor has taken into consideration the issues,
objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors;

in the current and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the
statutory auditors during the year.
| Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of  According to the information and ‘

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board

explanations given to us and on the basis of
| the financial ratios, ageing and expected

of Directors and management plans, whether the auditor is of the opinion that | dates of realization of financial assets and

no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company
is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date;

Whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the company has
transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule Vi to the
Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year
in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said
Act;

Whether any amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135
of the Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing project, has been transferred
to special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of
section 135 of the said Act;

Whether there have been any qualifications or adverse remarks by the
respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports
| of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements, if yes,
indicate the details of the companies and the paragraph numbers of the CARO
report containing the qualifications or adverse remarks.

rorRN KA & CoO.

Chartere ccouwnts

CA. RAJ SN KUMAR

Partner
M. No. 508726

payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence ‘
supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists ‘
as on the date of the audit report that the |
Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a

| period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an

assurance as to the future viability of the

Company. We further state that our

reporting is based on the facts up to the

date of the audit report and we neither give

any guarantee nor any assurance that all

liabilities falling due within a period of one

year from the balance sheet date, will get

‘ discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations giventous, |
there is no unspent amount under sub-
section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 pursuant to any project.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of
the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the ‘
information and expfanations given to us,
there is no unspent amount under sub-

| section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies [
Act, 2013 pursuant to any project. ‘
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx){a) and 3(xx)(b} of
the Order are not applicable.

NIL



“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PRAKHAR
SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence amount the adequacy of
the internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend upon on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting. —
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issues by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FORRNKA & CO.

(Chartered Accountants)

Reg No. :021745N ";}:‘E\

CA RAJESH KUMAR
Partner

M.No. : 506726

Date: 01/09/2023

Place: Delhi

UDIN : 23506726BGXDKN1780
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Regd. Office:73 (UGF) Savitri Nagar Dethi 110017
CIN U72900DL2014PTC262988
consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Notes To Financial Statements

(Amount in ¥ '000)

As at As at
NoteNo.  3istMarch2023  31stMarch 2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 3,100 3,100
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 77,585 42,975
(c) Money Received against share warrants - -
(d) Minority Interest 100 -
Total Shareholder's Funds 80,785 46,075
. Share Application money pending allotment
. Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings 4 11,960 11,652
(b) Deferred tax liabiliteis (Net) 5 -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 - -
(d) Long Term Provisions 7 - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 11,960 11,652
Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 8 32,757 14,692
(b) Trade Payables 9
(i) Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 9.1 - -
(ii) Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises 9.2
and Small Enterprises ) 74,497 98,584
(c) Other Current Liabilities 10 3,807 3,765
(d) Short Term Provisions 11 56,918 21,065
Total Current Liabilities 167,980 138,106
ASSETS:
. Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 12 23,673 23,625
(ii) Intangible Assets - -
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress - -
(iv) Intangible Assets Under Development - -
(b) Non-Current investments 13 - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 444 180
(d) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 - -
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 15 200 350
Total Non-Current Assets 24,317 24154
Current Assets
(a) Current Investments - -
(b) Inventories 16 - -
(c) Trade Receivables 17 120,737 110,891
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 20,931 11,589
(e) Short Term Loans and Advances 19 67,876 29,733
(f} Other Current Assets 20 26,862 19,465
Total Current Assets 236,407 171,678
Significant Accounting Policies 1 0

The accompanying Notes referred to above form an Integral Part of the Financial Statements.

Auditors' Report
As per our report of even date attached

For RNKA & CO.

Chartered Accountants For P
FRN: 021745N

W

CA. RAJESH KUMAR
PARTNER

M No. 506726

Place: New Delhi

Date : 01/09/2023

UDIN:23506726BGXDKN1780

PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
i FiEkiar Software Solutions Pyt Ltg. For Prakhar Software Solutions P

gq/bu./om

-

Director
DIN-06746773

it. Lid.
b

\

RAHUL VERMA
Director
DIN-08760273

V-

irector




Regd. Office:73 (UGF) Savitri Nagar Delhi 110017
CIN U72900DL2014PTC262988

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH, 2023
(Amount in ¥ '000)

Note No. For the year ended For the year ended
) 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
| Revenue from Operations
Revenue from Operations 21 867,728.95 599,928.46
i Other Income 22 1,009.40 29668
IiE Total Income (I + 1) . B68,73835  600,226.15
IV Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 23 734,343.67 523,606.69
Changes in Inventories of Work in Progress 24 - -
Employee Benefits Expense 25 31,019.86 22,412.52
Finance Costs 26 8,013.96 5,516.35
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 2,778.05 983.63
Other Expenses 28 44,525.23 13,718.69
IV Total Expense 820,680,738 566,237.88
V  Profit/(Loss) Before Expectional and extraordinary Items & Tax (Il-IV}) 48,057.57 33,987.27
VI Exceptional Items -
VIl Profit/(Loss) Before extraordinary ltems & Tax (V-Vi) 48,057.57 33,987.27
VIl Extraordianry ftems - -
IX Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (ViI-VIII} 48,057.57 33,987.27
X Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax 13,684.76 9,377.99
(2) (Excess)/Short provision for Income Tax of 27.40 -
Previous years
(3) Deferred Tax 264.40 71.38
XI Profit for the period from Continuing Operations(1X-X) 34,609.81 24,680.66
Xl Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Xlll Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
XIV Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XI11) - -
XV Profit/ (Loss) (XI+XIV) 34,609.81 24,680.66
XVI Earnings Per Equity Share:
(1) Basic 3,460.98 2,468.07
(2) Diluted 3,460.98 2,468.07

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes To Financial Statements
The accompanying Notes referred to above form an Integral Part of the Financial Statements.

Auditors' Report
As per our report of even date attached

For RNKA & CO. PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Chartered Accountants “or iaklhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lid. For Praklzar Software Solutions Pv|.

FRN: 021745N \ SQ_LLWQ{AQ_’;'\J Q -l [I O \d_’)‘
) - =

W Director i
CA. RAJESH KUMAR SAHASHA NAMDEO RAHUL VERMA
PARTNER Director Director
M No. 506726 DIN-06746773 DIN-08760273

Place: New Delhi
Date :01/09/2023

UDIN:23506726BGXDKN1780

Lid.

actor



PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office:73 (UGF) Savitri Nagar Delhi 110017

CIN U72900DL2014PT7C262988

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS ON 31.03.2023

For the Year Ended

Particulars

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit before Tax

Adjustment For:

Depericiation and Amortization

interest Expenses

Interest Income

Misc. Credit Balances written back

(Proft)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Fixed assets written off

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes

Adjustment for

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receiveable and Other Receiveables
(Increase)/Decrease in Short term loans and advance
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets

increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payable,Other Liabilities and Provisions
increase/(Decrease) in Short term Provision

increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liability

Cash generated/(used) from Operating Activities
Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow from /(used) operating activities (A)

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Increase in Investment

Interest income

Net Cash Flow from/(used) Investing activities

Cash Fiow from Financial Activities

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Long term Borrowing
Share Capital

minority Interest

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short term Borrowing
nterest & Financiat Charges

Net Cash Flow from/(used) Financial Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Equivalents(A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the Beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the End of the year

Auditors’ Report

rakiar S&H g]"“ Souton
As per our report of even date attachecf Praki: 'J W

S

For RNKA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 021745N

l:\
CA. RAJESH KUMAR V

PARTNER
M No. 506726
Place: New Delhi
Date :01/09/2023

31.03.2023

48,057,571.00

2,778,053.00
8,013,962.00

58,849,586.00

(9.846,323.00)
(38,143,097.00)
(7,247,177.00)
(24,086,229.00)
35,853,487.00
41,331.00

15,421,578.00
(13,712,160.00)

1,709,418.00

(2,826.614.00)

(2,826,614.00)

308,230.00
100,000.0C
18,065,057.00
(8,013,962.00)
10,459,325.00
9,342,129.00
11,58¢,327.00
20,931,456.00

Amount in "Rs"
For the Year Ended
31.03.2022

33,987,270.00

983,625.00
5,516,350.00

40,487,245.00

(73,268,048.00)
(14,574,523.00)
(14,868,295.00)
71,566,100.00
2,039,820.00
(1,411,537.00)

9,970,762.00
(9,377,989.00)

592,773.00

(3,813,989.00)

(3,813,989.00)

(832,727.00)
3,000,000.00

13,582,723.00
(5,516,350.00)
10,233,646.00
7,012,430.00
4,576,897,00
11,589,327.00

ware Solutions Pvi. Ltd




Note 1 |Significant Accounting Policies
1.1(Basis of Preparation
The Financial Statement have been prepared under the historical cost convention on going concern and accrual basis and in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India and comply with mandatory Accounting Standards notified by the Central Government of India
under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
1.2|Revenue recognition
(i)|!tems of Income and Expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis, except as otherwise stated
(ii}| Income from Disputed Claims is recognized after the expiry of the limitation period for Appeal or disposal of appeal whichever is earlier.
(iiii) | Interest on investment is booked on a time proportion basis taking into account the amounts invested and the rate of interest.
{iv)| Dividend income on investments is accounted on receipt basis.
1.3 Expenses
Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and all known losses and liabilities are to be provided.
1.4|Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition, inclusive of duties and expenditure in installation
1.5|Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on written down value method in accordance with the provisions of schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013
1.6|Investments
Investments are classified into current and long term investments. Current investments are stated at the lower of cost and fair value. Long-term
investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognize a decline, other than temporary, in the value of long-term
investments.
1.7|Inventories:
Inventories are valued as follows:
At the lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value. (determined on Specific ldentification method)
1.8|Taxation
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period. Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the
consideration of prudence, on the timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are not recognized on unabsorbed depreciation and
carry forward of losses unless there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realized.
1.9|Provision
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an out flow of resources will be
required to settie the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are|
determined based on management estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance shest
date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.
1.10|Contingencies:
Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty are treated as contingent and disclosed by
way of notes to the accounts if any.
1.11|Employee’s Retirement Benefit:
Not Applicable
For Praktiar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd. For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET:

A

Note No. 2: SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

3,10,000 (Previous year 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up

3,10,000 (Previous year 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fully paid up

Reconciliation of the number of
shares outstanding

Number of equity shares at the beginning
of the year

Equity Shares issued during the year

Number of equity shares at the end of
the year

As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
3,100,000.00 3,100,000.00
3,100,000.00 3,100,000.00
3,100,000.00 3,100,000.00
3,100,000.00 3,100,000.00
310,000.00 10,000.00
- 300,000.00
310,000.00 310,000.00

The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having face value of Rs.10/-. Each holder of equity shares
is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of Liquidation of the company, the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of

equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares as on balance sheet date

Name of Shareholders

2022-23

2021-22

No. of Shares

% of holding

No. of Shares

% of holding

SAHASHA NAMDEO 309,999 99.00 9,999 99.00
Shareholding of Promoters as below at 31.03.2023
Shares held by promotors at the end of the year
S. No Promoter Name No of Shares % of total shares |% Change during
the year
1 SAHASHA NAMDEO 309,999 99.00 -

Shareholding of Promoters as below a

t 31.03.2022

Shares held by promotors at the end o

f the year

S. No Promoter Name No of Shares % of total shares |% Change during
the year
1 SAHASHA NAMDEQ 9,999 99.00 -
Note No. 3: RESERVE & SURPLUS
Share Premium
Balance as per Last Balance Sheet - -
Addition during the year - -
Closing Balance - -
Surplus
Balance as per Last Balance Sheet 42,974,703.30 18,436,803.79
Add: Profit/(Loss) afte_r tax transferred 34.609,810.80 24.537,899.51
from statement of Profit & Loss
77,584,514.10 42,974,703.30

Closing Balance

AQTALKA R oftware Solutions Pvt. 1td.
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Note No. 4: NON -CURIIQENT LIABILITIES

Long Term Borrowings

Non Current

B R e =
Current

As at As at As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 31st March 2023  31st March 2022
Vehicle Loan N
Land & Building(ICICI bank Itd) 11,959,801.00 11,651,571.00
Sub Total 11,959,801.00 11,651,571.00 - -
Working Capital Term Loan
As at As at As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 31st March 2023  31st March 2022
Sub Total - - - -
Total 11,959,801.00 11,651,571.00 - -
. As at As at
Note No. 5: DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / (LIABILITIES) 34st March 2023 31st March 2022
Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) 444,203.00 179,803.00
444,203.00 179,803.00
R A As at As at
Note No. 6: OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Trade Payable
Security Deposits - -
. As at As at
Note No. 7: LONG TERM PROVISIONS 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity -
teave Encashment - -
0)
X

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lig

- —

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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Note No. 8: CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short Term Borrowings
Loans Repayable on Demand
From Banks:
(Secured)
From Related Parties:
(Unsecured)
- From Directors
- From Directors' Relatives
- From Related Companies
Advance From Supplier
Deposits

Current Maturities of Long Term borrowings from Banks

Note No. 9: TRADE PAYABLES

(i) Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises

(iiy Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises

As at

19,269,938.00

13,487,415.00

As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022

13,859,569.00

832,727.00

32,757,353.00

14,692,296.00

74,497,380.00

98,583,609.00

74,497,380.00

98,583,609.00
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a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Note-9.1 Trade payables

The details of amounts outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises based on
available information with the company is as under:

Principal amount remaining unpaid as at year end
Interest due on principal amount remaining unpaid as at year end

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year;

the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006;

the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end if each accounting
year; and

the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section
23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Note-9.2 Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Outstanding for following periods from Total
Particulars Unbilled | Not Due | Lessthan1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 | More
years |than 3
years
(iy MSME - - R - N B R
(ii) Others - - 74,497,380.00 - - - 74,497,380.00
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - = = - B
(iv) Disputed dues — others - - - . - - B
Total - - 74,497,380.00 - - - 74,497,380.00
Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2022
Outstanding for following periods from Total
Particulars Unbilled | NotDue | Lessthan1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 More
years |than 3
years
(i) MSME - - - B - = R
(ii) Others - 98,583,606.00 - - - 98,583,606.00
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - - _
(iv) Disputed dues — others - - - - - - -
Total - g 98,583,606.00 - - = 98,583,606.00
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Note No. 10: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other Current Liabilities
As at
31st March 2023

Current maturities of finance lease obligations
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Interest accrued but due on borrowings
Income Received in Advance
Unpaid Dividend
Creditors Other than Suppliers

(i) Outstanding dues of Micro and Smail Enterprises

(i) Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro

and Small Enterprises

As at
31st March 2022

31st March 2023

Provisions for Empicyees
Provisions for Graiuity -
Provision for Leave Encashment -

Security Deposits 765,976.00 765,976.00
Advance from debtors
765,976.00 765,976.00

Other Payables
Expenses Payable 1,551,545.00 2,695,304.00
Auditors Remuneration Payable 270,000.00 291,137.00
Other Payables 1,219,209.00 ~12,982.00

3,040,754.00 2,999,423.00
TOTAL 3,806,730.00 3,765,399.00
Note No. 11: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

As at As at

31st March 2022

31st March 2023
Capitat Advances
Loans and advances to related parties
Directors
Other Loans and Advances

Others
TDS Payable 2,473,575,00 2,104,250.00
GST Payable 39,901.456.00 8,980,330.00
Service Tax payable
Provision lor Income tax 13,684,758.00 9,377,989.00
ES| Payable 278,403.00 227,793.00
PF Payable 580,215.00 374,558.00
56,918,407.00 21,064,920.00
Note No. 13: NON CURRENT INVESTMENT
As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Investment Property
Investment in Equity Instruments
Unquoted, Trade Investments
Investment in equity shares
Investment in Preference Shares
Investment in Debentures or bonds
Investment in Mutual Funds
fnvestment in partnership firms
QOther non current investment
Note No. 14; LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsccured/ Secured, Considered Good/ Bad/ doubtful)
As at As at

31st March 2022

Loans to Employees .

Note No. 15: OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

(Unsecured, Considered Good}
As at
31st March 2023

Long Term Trade Receivable

As at
31st March 2022

31st March 2023
Raw Material
Work-in-progress
Finished Goods
Stock in Trade
Stores and Spares
Loose Tools

Security Deposits 200,000.00 350,000.00
Others
200,000.00 350,000.00
Note No. 16: INVENTORIES
As at As at

31st March 2022

For Prakha(r Software Solutions Pvi. L{g,
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. As at As at
Note No. 17: TRADE RECEIVABLES 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Sundry Debtors (Unsecured) 120,736,870.00 110,890,547.00
Unbilled Receivables - -
120,736,870.00 110,890,547.00

Note 17.1 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2023

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Unbilted Not Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Due
Less than & 6 months -1 1-2 Years 2-3years | Morethan3
months year . years
(i) Undisputed Trade - - 120,736,870.00 - - - - 120,736,870.00
receivables — considered
good
(i) Undisputed Trade - - - - - - - -
Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit
risk
(iiiy Undisputed Trade - - - - - - - .
Receivables — credit
impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade - - - - - - - -
Receivables — considered
good
(v) Disputed Trade - - - - - - - .
Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit
risk
(vi) Disputed Trade - - - B = - - =
Receivables — credit
impaired
Total - - 120,736,870.00 - - - - 120,736,870.00
Note 17.2 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2022 {Amount in Rs.}
Total
Particulars Unbilled Not Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Due Less than 6 6 months -1 1-2 Years 2-3years | Morethan 3
months year years
(i) Undisputed Trade - - 94,899,353.00 | 12,881,795.00| 3,109,389.00 - - 110,890,547.00
receivables — considered
good
(i) Undisputed Trade - - - - - - - -
Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit
risk
(i) Undisputed Trade - . - - - - - -
Receivables — credit
impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade - - - - - - -
Receivables — considered
good
(v) Disputed Trade - . - . - - - - -
Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit
risk
(vi) Disputed Trade - - - - - - -
Receivables — credit
impaired
Total - - 94,899,353.00 | 12,881,795.00 | 3,109,399.00 - - 110,890,547.00
For
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Note No. 18: CASH AND BANK BALANCE

Cash and Cash equivalents

Balances with Scheduled Banks
In Current Accounts

Cash in Hand

Others

Note No. 19: SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Secured/ Unsecured, Considered Good/ Doubtful
Loans and Advances to related parties (giving details thereof)
Others

Advance to Other than Suppliers

Advance to Suppliers

Balance with Direct Revenue Authorities

Balance with Indirect Revenue Authorities

As at
31st March 2023

20,887,717.00
43,739.00

As at
31st March 2022

11,492,099.00
97,228.00

20,931,456.00

11,589,327.00

As at
31st March 2023

7,325,784.00
35,746,519.00
24,804,023.00

As at
31st March 2022

7,730,495.00

22,002,734.00

67,876,326.00 29,733,229.00
Note No. 20: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS St M‘?r:; 2023 st M‘°;sr :I: 2022

Security Deposit 26,862,238.00 19,465,060.00
26,862,238.00 19,465,060.00

For Prakhiar Software Solutions Pvt. L tq. !
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Note No. 21: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Sale of Products 16,437,621.00 5,606,702.00
Sale of Services 886,337,573.00 597,562,857.00
Less : Credit Note 35,046,243.00 3,241,095.00
Unbilled Revenue -
867,728,951.00 599,928,464.00
As at As at
Note No. 22: OTHER INCOME 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Interest Income 908,918.00 24,172.00
Rebate & Discount 100,479.00 172,780.00
Other Income - 99,732.00
1,009,397.00 296,684.00
W 0 L
Godra b - G
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PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note No. 23: Cost of Material Consumed

Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Debit Note

Less: Closing Stock

Cost of Material Consumed

As at
31st March 2023

735,756,609.00
1,412,937.00

As at
31st March 2022

524,717,858.00
1,111,172.00

734,343,672.00

523,606,686.00

. . As at As at
Particulars of Material Consumed 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Total - -

. . . . As at As at
Note No. 24: Change in Inventories of Work in Progress 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Closing Inventories
Work-in-Progress
Sub Total (A) .
Opening Inventories
Work-in-Progress -
Sub Total (B) -
TOTAL (B-A) - =
Note No. 25: Employee Benefits Expense
As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Director's Remuneration 2.851,375.00 2,476,500.00
Salaries 26,387,678.00 18,885,965.00
Staff Walfare 100,600.00 632,528.00
Conveyance 441,261.00 316,404.00
General Insurance 1,238,945.00 101,126.00
31,019,859.00 22,412,523.00
As per Accounting Standard 15"Employee benefits", the disclosures as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:
Defined Contribution Plans
Contribution to Defined Contributions Plans, recognised as expense for the year is as under:
Particulars As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 9,309,292.00 7,213,906.00
Employer's Contribution to ESI 1,660,266.00 1,761,997.00
Total 10,969,558.00 8,975,903.00

Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity:-The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which|
recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit seperately to

Leave Encashment:- Leave Encashment is recognised on actual basis based on the leave outstanding at the year end using last drawn
salary to arive at the manetary igues,. o,

dhar Software Soiutions Pvt.
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PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note No. 26: FINANCIAL CHARGES Asat As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Interst 3,003,870.00 1,743,841.00
Bank Charges 291,485.00 1,269,392.00
Interest On GST 1,789,008.00 2,490,659.00
Interest On TDS 610,446.00 12,458.00
Penalty for Late Deployment 2,319,153.00 -
8,013,962.00 5,516,350.00
Note No. 27: OTHER EXPENSES As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Direct Expenses
Total (A) . .
As at As at

Note No. 28: Indirect Expenses

Auditors Remuneration

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

(i) For Auditor 300,000.00 250,000.00
(ity For Tax Audit 50,000.00 50,000.00
Office Expenses 14,806,276.00 1,065,901.00
Rent 7,506,667.00 2,558,300.00
Power & Fuel 826,494.00 221,574.00
Business Promotion 850,411.00 1,043,428.00
Printing & Stationary 852,564.00 982,261.00
Website Expenses 120,814.00 252,842.00
Legal & professional exp 311,200.00 163,500.00
Telephone & Internet Exp 169,075.00 138,596.00
Travelling Exp 3,344,699.00 1,401,412.00
Misc.Exp 53,925.00 42,894.00
Consultancy Fees 5,646,030.00 2,778,000.00
ISO Certification Fee 80,000.00 572,000.00
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 310,240.00 515,977.00
Commission Expense 40,000.00 250,000.00
Repair & Maintenance 50,000.00 227,556.00
Courier & Postage 79,337.00 165,564.00
Festival Celebration expenses 114,693.00 513,833.00
Donation ( PM Cares Fund ) - 1,100.00
Software Expenses 557,818.00 9,000.00
Tender Fees 121,946.00 376,420.00
Training & Recruitment Charges 120,675.00 -
Office Renovation 2,082,538.00 -
Computer Repair & Maintinance 2,980,419.00 -
DDUGKY- Food Expenses 2,867,350.00 -
Surveillance Services Expenses 115,000.00 -
UNIFORM Expenses 148,160.00 -
Late Fee(GST) 17,900.00 23,150.00
Late Fee(TDS) 1,000.00 10,400.00
License Charges 0 - 104,986.00
({{L s 44,525,231.00 13,718,694.00
44,525,231.00 13,718,694.00

’ har Soﬂware Solution For Prakkar Software Solutions Pvt. L td
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1.12 Related Party Disclosure
Rs. in Lakhs
For Year
. . . For Year ended ended
i Related Party Relationship 31 March 2023 31 March
2022
A Remuneration to Rahul Verma DIRECTOR 9.02 9.01
Remuneration to Sahasha Namdeo Director 18.02 18.01
Pradeep Namdeo Relative of Director -
GYANENDRA NATH TRIPATHI Aditional Director
Investment in Prakhar Aviation Technology Private Limited Subsidiary 9.00
Advances from Prakhar Aviation Technology Private Limited Subsidiary 7.96
B Transactions made during the year 2022-23
) ) key Management Man:::ment
Detail Of Transaction Personnel &
Relatives Person_nel &
Relatives
2022-23 2021-22
Share Application Recevied - -
Loans Taken 4,126,672 -
Loans Repaid 6,613,679 -
Loans & advances Given -
Director Remuneration 2,704,000 2,702,000
Assets Sold -
Consultancy Fees Paid 9,072,000 7,632,000
{iii) Related Party Balances ON 2023
As at
Particulars Relationship Asat 31 March
31 March 2023
2022
Remuneration of Rahul Verma DIRECTOR 75,625 59,850
Remuneration of Sahasha Namdeo DIRECTOR 159,000 - 121,695
PRADEEP NAMDEO Relative of Director 633,062 3,120,069
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